

Contact

Faisalabad, Pakistan
usama-365@protonmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/usama365
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Skill Development
Troubleshooting
Cryptography

Usama Arif

Full-Stack Engineer | Freelance Web Developer | InfoSec
Background
Faisalabad, Punjab, Pakistan

Summary

Hi! I'm Usama Arif, a stereotypical introvert computer programmer. By profession, I am a Full-Stack Web Application Developer with 3+ years of experience and a Cyber Security Background. I have worked in major mainstream Web Technologies and Frameworks.

On the Backend, I am fluent in:

1. Python (Django)
2. PHP (Laravel, WordPress)
3. NodeJS (Express)

For the Frontend, I speak:

1. HTML
2. CSS (Bootstrap)
3. JavaScript (React)
4. Design (Figma, Webflow)

I also have hobbies other than writing code and performing security assessments. I do a lot of learning and reading. Currently, I am improving my Design skills and learning about Ethical Hacking. It'll help me to make systems more intuitive and secure. I also occasionally write blogs, create video content, and do gaming.

I have worked with diverse clients in my professional experience. My portfolio reflects some of my projects (and passion) which you might want to check out. I am excited to connect with new people (electronically) and make them happy with my services.

Experience

Fiverr
Full Stack Developer

February 2023 - Present (1 year 1 month)

Upwork

Full Stack Developer

March 2023 - Present (1 year)

Education

National Textile University

Bachelor of Science - BS, Computer Science · (2019 - 2023)

Punjab Group Of Colleges

Intermediate, Computer Science · (2017 - 2019)

Zero To Mastery Academy